
STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK COMMISSIONERS: 

MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EOCAR 
KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
September 8,2008 

?&uiniatrative-hrtien Consumer 
Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esquire 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
Post Office Box 15579 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 17 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 0703WEI 
and 070304-E1 

Dear Mr. Horton: 

Commission staf f  have advised that confidential Document Nos. 10329-07 and 00558-08, 
filed on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company, can be returned to the source. The documents are 
enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Lee Colson, Division of Economic Regulation 
John Slemkewicz, Division of Economic Regulation 
Keino Young Office of the General Counsel 
Martha Brown, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHuMARn OAKBOULEVAR~ 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 323994850 
An Amrmetive Aeboo I Equd OpplblniIy Employer 

PSC Webite: hnp://www.floridapsc.cunpsr*om Intemet Emih mnt.ct@,pJrstatell.us 



070300 
- 

Marguerite McLean mc - 08s ,  .=?a 1 -FO F- 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Monday, May 19,2008 12:29 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown; Katherine Fleming; Keino Young 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070300,070304 
Filename I Path: 070300-304.0R.042208.mcb.doc 

5/19/2008 12:26:00 PM 

Please issue the above-referenced Final Order on Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan and 
Petition for Rate Increase in Docket Nos. 070300-El and 070304-El today. 
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Q-ZO 300 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 2 0 

REVISED 

COMMISSION CONFERENCE AGENDA 
CONFERENCE DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, April 22,2008,9:30 a.m. m 

LOCATION: Betty Easley Conference Center, Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148 

DATE ISSUED: April 14,2008 

NOTICE 
Persons affected by Commission action on certain items on this agenda may be allowed to 
address the Commission, either informally or by oral argument, when those items are taken up 
for discussion at this conference. These items are designated by double asterisks (**) next to the 
agenda item number. 

To participate informally, affected persons need only appear at the agenda conference and 
request the opportunity to address the Commission on an item listed on agenda. Informal 
participation is not permitted: (1) on dispositive motions and motions for reconsideration; (2) 
when a recommended order is taken up by the Commission; (3) in a rulemaking proceeding after 
the record has been closed; or (4) when the Commission considers a post-hearing 
recommendation on the merits of a case after the close of the record. The Commission allows 
informal participation at its discretion in certain types of cases (such as declaratory statements 
and interim rate orders) in which an order is issued based on a given set of facts without hearing. 

See Rule 25-22.0021, F.A.C., conceming Agenda Conference participation and Rule 25-22.0022, 
F.A.C., conceming oral argument. 

To obtain a copy of staffs recommendation for any item on this agenda, contact the Office of 
Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. There may be a charge for the copy. The agenda and 
recommendations are also accessible on the PSC Website, at http://wvr.w.floridapsc.com, at no 
charge. 

Any person requiring some accommodation at this conference because of a physical impairment 
should call the Of ice  of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770 at least 48 hours before the 
conference. Any person who is hearing or speech impaired should contact the Commission by 
using the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at 1-800-955-8771 (TDD). Assistive 
Listening Devices are available in the Office of Commission Clerk, Betty Easley Conference 
Center, Room 110. 

Video and audio versions of the conference are available and can be accessed live on the PSC 
Website on the day of the Conference. The audio version is available through archive storage for 
up to three months after the conference. 

- 1 -  



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: APR22-08-temp-2.doc 

Monday, April 14,2008 559 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 244770) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you 

4/14/2008 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Akerman Law Firm (08) 
AT&T Florida (07b) 
AT&T Florida (07e) 
Davis Law Firm (07) 
Embarq (07) 
Embarq Florida, Inc. (07b) 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, lnc. 

I 

beth.keating@akerman.com No 
greg.follensbee@att.com No 
greg. follensbee@att.com No 
mariabrowne@dwt.com No 
susan.masterton@embarq.com No 
susan.masterton@embarq.com No 
dkonuch@fcta.com No 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES r- COMPANY 

CODE 1 1 
ADDRESS 

IN 

clJ\lhllssloY 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

I I ADDRESS 
IN PARTY EMAIL 

NAME ADDRESS 

(08) I I I 
Messer Law Firm (07) I nhorton@lawfla.com I No 

'finled on 4/14/2008 at 5 5 4 3 6  PM 

I 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTIES OF RECORD FOR DOCKET 070300-E1 - 1 TOTAL DOCUMENT HIT(S) 

OFFICIAL 
PARTY 
OF 

RECORD 

PARTY 
OF 

RECORD 
ALPHABETIZE 

BY 

1 
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State of Florida 

~~ 

DATL March 12, 2008 
TO: Ann cole, Commission Clerk 
FROM Jane Faurot, Chief, office of Hearing Reporter Services 
RE Docket NO. 070300-El & 070304-El, Hearing Heid- 

a 7-2e10g p., \r. 

Attached for fillng are Exhibits 1 through 96 representing a 
complete filing of the exhibits identified and admitted into the record 
durlng the proceedings held in the above docket. 



2/25/2008 1:33 PM 
Office of Commission Clerk Offlcial Filing 

Ruth Nettles %G88- - p!d-e l  0 7 D ? h O  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject 

Date and lime: 
Docket Number: 
Fllename 1 Path: 
Order Type: 

Theresa Walsh 
Monday, February 25,2008 1 :OS PM 
CLK -Orders I Notices; Martha Brown; Keino Young; Kath 
Order 1 Notice Submitted 

2/25/2008 1:07:00 PM 
0703001070304 
070300304.PREHEARINGORDERd~ 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

78 w- 

Please issue the above-referenced prehearing order in Docket Nos. 07030PEI and 0703WEl today. Because this order 
is signed by Commissioner Argenziano. the original is on its way to you. 

\ / o  3 a 3 2 2  



1 CLK OWlcial Flllng"*W21/2008 a40 AM ..... 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Thursday, February21,2008 8:lO AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices; Martha Brown; Keino Young 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2/21/2008 8:08:00 AM 
Docket Number: 0703001070304 
Filename I Path: 0703040rdergranting supptestimony2.mcb.doc 
Order Type: Slgned I Hand Deliver 

Please issue the above-referenced Order Granting Supplemental Testimony in Docket Nos. 070300/070304 today. Because 
this order is signed by Commissioner Argenziano, the original is on its way to you. 



CLK Official FllIng***'1/23/2008 9:OS AM **.** 
e .  

1 
I /  -. +,- 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 
Notice Type: 

Theresa Walsh 
Wednesday, January 23,2008 9:09 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown; Keino Young 
Order I Notice Submitted 

1/23/2008 9:07:00 AM 
070300and070304 
070300-304.Not.Hrg.ky.doc 
Hearing 

DISIRIBU11ON: I 

Please issue the above-referenced Notice of Commission Hearing in 0703001070304 today. 



. r.' FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070300 

COMPANY 
CODE 

PARTY 
NAME 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

Akermiin Senterhti 
Akerman Senterfilt 
Allsolar Servicr Company 
Amanda Quirk? 
Auslry & McMullen 
Beggs & Lane 
Black & Veatch 

::TI ~cth.Keating~,akermnn.com -. 
joann.chase&)3kerman.com - ... 
DBrssenel @)Ct'L.rr.com Yes 
aq@tewlaw com Y r s  
jwahlen@ausley.com Y es 
md@beg:gslane.com Yes 
rollinsmr@bv.com Yes 

Catapult P a r "  I I edward heyn'r7catapull-llc com I Yes 
Crntral Flonda Electric Cooperative, Inc EC901 I jrobson(u'cfrc corn I Yes 
Chandler. Lang & Haswell, PA I I CLHPALAW@AOL.COM I Yes 

Florida Electric Cooperatives Association 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association 
Florida Institute of Technology 
Florida Municipal Power Agency 

Fearinpton Smith & Ralston I I foyt@fsrflonda com I Yes 
Flonda Building & Canstruction Trades Council 1 flondabuildinbtradcsrphormail com 1 Yes 

fecabill@embarqmail.com Yes 
mhershel@feca.com Yes 
fleslie@fit.edu Yes 
tiedbryant@fmpa.com Yes 

~~~~~ ~~~ ~~ 

I [Plorida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. I regulatory@fcta.com I Yes 

Printed on 1/23/2008 at I2:39 PM 

1 



1 CLK Offlcial Filing****1/23/2008 9:OS AM .*.** 

Matilda S a d e m  

From: 
Sent 
To: 

Theresa Walsh 
Wednesday, January 23,2008 9:09 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices: Martha Brown: Keino Young 

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 070300-304.Not.Hrg. ky.doc 
Notice Type: Hearing 

1/23/2008 9:07:00 AM 
070300 and 070304 J 

DISTRIBUTION 1 
Please issue the above-referenced Notice of Commission Hearing in 070300/070304 today. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070300 
r--. 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I ADqF I 
MASTER 

COllMlSSlO’i 
DIRECTORY 

Akennan Senterfitt 

Printed on 112312008 at 12:39 PM 

1 



1 CLK Official Flling"***1/23/2008 9:OT AM ***an 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 

Theresa Walsh 
Wednesdav. JanuaN 23.2008 9:07 AM 

To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/23/2008 9:0500 AM 
Docket Number: 070300 and 070304d 

CLK - Orders / Notiees; Keino Young; Martha Brown 

WCUMENT NO. 8 5% 2 4 
Filename / Path: 070300-304.Not.Prehrg.ky.doc DISTRIBUTION: 

Please issue the above-referenced Notice of Prehearing Conference in 070300/070304 today. 



1 CLK Official Flllng****l/23/2008 9:07 AM a*.*. 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Theresa Walsh 
Wednesday, January 23,2008 9:07 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Keino Young; Martha Brown - 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 070300-304.Not.Prehrg.ky.doc 

/23/2008 9:05:00 AM 4 70300and070304 

Please issue the above-referenced Notice of Prehearing Conference in 070300/070304 today 



1 CLK Ofnclal Flllng****1/4/2008 11:22 AM ***** 

Matllda Sanders ~ 5 C - ~ - 0 0 1 9 - P C o  -e 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Friday, January 04,2008 11:OS AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Martha Brown 

Please issue the Order Granting Motion to Consolidate in 070300/070304 today. 
Commissioner Argenziano, the original is on its way to you. 

Because this order has been signed by 



Marguerite Lockard Psc-03 -oqcbq-p&l-Ex 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Wednesday, December 05,2007 8:20 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Martha Brown 
Order I Notice Submitted 

12/512007 8:16:00 AM 
070300 & 070304 
070300~304.MODIFYINGOEP.mcb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

CLK - CORI@"DBNcE LP Ad&btdtiveORntifilnm 
"NO. l0253-0- 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Please issue the FIRST ORDER MODIFYING ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE today. Because this order is signed 
by Commissioner Argenziano. the original is on its way to you. 

1 



1 CLK Offlclal Flling****llH912007 829 AM **.tt 

Matilda $anders 

From: Sandy Simmons 
Sent: 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: 

Attachments: CCS Form 070300-EI40001405.pdf 

Monday, November 19,2007 8:04 AM 

Proposed Changes to Form 070300-El40 

ox - 
r3: w (n 
XJW I.. r7 

CCS Form XL” I $I Z e n  
3 0  

n- 

00-El40001 -00 0 

v, 
Docket Number 070300-E1 - Form Number 070300-EI-00001-005 

Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, 
F.A.C., submitted by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Staff Workshop - 12/13/2007 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:OO p.m. - 
in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 11/19/2007 at 8:02 a.m. 

Remarks: 

Economic Regulation 

Staff Contact - Keino & u n m  Court Reporter 0 3 3  
Deputy Executive Director 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 

Commissioner Carter 

Informal staff workshop 

Commission Clerk 
Competitive MarketsEnforcement 

Public Information Officer 

Commissioner Sk6p 
Executive Director 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 
'WW p v 

4 0  

From: Oftice of Chairman Lisa Edgar %g + 
Docket Number: 070300-E1 _-Review of 2007 Electric Iniiastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Me 25-%342,@.C., 

Fo submitted by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearingPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALL ED CT M G SK 

Commissioners Prehearin 
Officer 

Commissioners 

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070300-E1-00001-005 



*.... CLK OfRcial Fillng***~1111W2007 7:27 AM 1 

Matlid8 Sandom 

From: Theresa Wairh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Friday, November 16,2007 4:32 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Keino Young 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070300 
Filename I Path: 

11/16/2007 4 2 9 : O O  PM 

0703OO-EI.FPUC STAFF WORKSHOP NOTICE.ky.doc 

Please issue the NOTICE OF STAFF WORKSHOP in 070300 on Monday, November 19,2007, 

Theresa Walsh 
413-6195 



1 .***. CLK Official Fillng****11/15/2007 1l:ll AM 

Matllda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

CCS Form 
00-El-0000140 

Sandv Simmons 

-*-- ._ --._,.- 
Thursday, November 15,2007 11:oo 
Matilda Sanders 
Proposed Changes to Form 070300-E 

CCS Form 070300-El-00001 -004.pdf 
3 
3 c 
cn 
P z 
B 
ul 
N 

R m 
0 
E < m 
0 
i 
TI 
-0 cn 
0 

Docket Number 070300-E1 - Form Number 070300-EI-00001-004 

Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, 
F.A.C., submitted by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Staff Workshop 
- Room E-140 - Involving Staff 

- 11/27/2007 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:OO p.m. - in Tallahassee 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Remarks: 

Last Revised 11/15/2007 a t  10:59 a.m. 

Informal staff workshop 

Page of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Keino Y q n g  3 

m 
0 * o  o 9 m  

c3% - 7 I-3 QI m 
0 m- 

%E 3: 

N o  

P 

x .. m u1 

1 Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 070300-EI -- Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Ruk25-6.@2, F.@., 
submined by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. H e a r i n g r e h e a r i n g  Assignment Information 
Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Hearing 
Officers 

A L L I E D  I C T  IMAG ISK 
X I  

Commissioners 
Officer 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070300-EI-00001-004 



CLK Official Filing****ll/l3/2007 1:58 PM *****  1 

Please issue the Order Acknowledging Intervention in 070300 today. 



1 CLK Official Filing*"**ll1912007 a24 AM ... ** 

Matllda Sanders 
/ 

Friday, November 09,2007 9 2 4  AM 

Proposed Changes to Form 070300-El 

From: Sandy Simmons 
Sent: 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: 

Attachments: CCS Form 070300-El-00001 -003.pdf 

CCS Form 
O-EI-00001-0I 

cn 
0 c 

-1 Docket Number 070300-E1 - Form Number 070300-EI-00001-003 

Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, 
F.A.C., submitted by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Staff Workshop - 11/27/2007 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:OO p.m. - 
in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 



Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 
Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 11/09/2007 at 9:22 a.m. 

Economic Regulation 5 P 
Court Reporter - E  

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Keino Y@g E 

J 
0 [ Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk -? -.-. c b m  

Q 
C J )  
r'l m- b n v ?  zm 

Executive Director- Competitive MarketslEnforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar -- 
Docket Number: 070300-E1 -- Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan tiled pursuant to Rule 25-6.0%, F . A a ,  

submitted by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event /Former Date1 New Date I Location /Room Time 

1. Schedule Information 

Staff Workshop 11/27/2007 Tallahassee / E-140 9:30 a. - S:OO p. 

2. Hearinorehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Hearing 
Officers 

ALL ]ED I C T  I M ~ A G  ISK ALL ED CT M AG SK 

Prehearing 
Officer II Commissioners 

ED ICT M AG SK ADM w 
Informal staff workshop 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/200S) CCS Form Number: 070300-EL0000 1-003 



I *****  CLK Official Flllng****11/5/2007 2 5 7  PM 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sandy Simmons 
Monday, November 05,2007 2:43 PM 
Matilda Sanders 
Proposed Changes to Form 070300-El-00001 

-.,. I . - I - - ,  Attachments: CCS Form 070300-El-00001 -002.pdf t ?  

CCS Form 
0-EI-00001-01 

iv \ -  

Docket Number 070300-E1 - Form Number 070300-EI-00001-002 

Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, 
F.A.C., submitted by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

Cancel day 1 of a 2-day Staff Workshop - 11/14/2007 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:OO p.m. - in Tallahassee 
- Room E-140 - Involving Staff 

Cancel day 2 of a 2-day Staff Workshop - 11/15/2007 - 9 : 3 0  a.m.- 5 : O O  p.m. - in Tallahassee 
- Room E-140 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 



Case Scheduling;/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 11/05/2007 at 2:42 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Remarks: 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Keino Young 

..-3 - . \  J . - J  
'77" 

' Z  1 

;I-! 
.I -3 .- (1 

c-.) I 

Deputy Executive Director 

Commission Clerk 
Competitive MarketdEnforcement 

Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 

Public Information Officer 

Commissioner Carter 

Commissioner Skop 
Executive Director 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

Informal staff workshop 

cn * -  
* _  
iT;. - 

-3 
.- - From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 070300-El -- Review of  2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to lkie'25-6.QB.42, F.A,C., 
submitted by Florida Public Utilities Company. <*? -- . _  

Iv ~ 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hear in g/P re hearing Assign men t In for ma tion 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALL ED C T  MMAG SK ALL ED CT MMAG SK 

X 

P re h ea ri n g 
Officer 

I I I I 

Commissioners ir 
ED CT MMAG SK ADM 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070300-El-0000 1-002 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 11/05/2007 at 2:42 p.m. 

Commissioners 

Page 1 of 1 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Keino Yo_ung _ _ _ _  

i . I  
1-11 :.LJ (--) 

.__I 

--+A 

...3 , _-- - - 
c- .I - I 
4 -  CJI 
*-r, - 

Deputy Executive Director 
General Counsel 

Commission Clerk 
Strategic Analysis 2% Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 
Executive Director Competitive MarketdEnforcement 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

ALL ED CT 

W - .  . .  
Docket Number: 070300-E1 -- Review of  2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant tokBblfi25-6.ET42, F.A.C., 

MMAG SK 

X 

<,> .. submitted by Florida Public Utilities Company. 
^ I  

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearingPrehearing Assignment Information 

Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Former Assignments 

Commissioners - 
ED CT M M A G  K ADM = Commissioners 

ED CT M M A G  SK ADM 

Informal staff workshop 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070300-El-0000 1-002 



1 CLK Official Filing****ll/5/2007 2:58 PM *****  

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sandy Simmons 
Monday, November 05,2007 11:19 AM 
Matilda Sanders 
New Advice Form 070300-El-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 070300-El-00001 -001 .pdf 

CCS Form 
O-EI-00001-0I 

Docket Number 070300-E1 - Form Number 070300-EI-00001-001 

Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, 
F.A.C., submitted by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

Add new appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Staff Workshop - 11/15/2007 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:OO p.m. - 
in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving Staff 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Staff Workshop - 11/14/2007 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:OO p.m. - 
in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 



Case Scheduling;/Rescheduling: Advice 
Last Revised 11/05/2007 at 11:17 a.m. 

Remarks: 

Page 1 of 1 

Informal staff workshop 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Keino Young 

! -I- - d  i 
- - ., 

-+* I G  
-'\ (1 "... 

x 

- --  <-' - I 
' __. cil 
i-,-2 - 
-_ 

- 8  - -  

- 
_ -  'f? - 

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

Docket Number: 070300-E1 -- Review of  2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan tiled pursuant to R&E5:6.03G F.A.C., 
submitted by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

-- 
IC 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALL ED CT MMAG SK 

X 

Commissioners r=-===l Commissioners 1 
ED CT M M A G  SK ADM EEEm 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070300-El-00001 -00 I 



Case SchedulinghXescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 11/05/2007 at 11:17 a.m. 

Remarks: 

Page 1 of 1 

Informal staff workshop 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Keino Y o m  3;7 

I I-17 --_ 
* _  -, 

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

Docket Number: 070300-E1 -- Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to R 
submitted by Florida Public Utilities Company. 
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1 CLK Official Fi l ing****l0/8/2007 150 PM ***** 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patti Zellner 
Monday, October 08,2007 1 5 0  PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070300~304.OEP.lah.doc 
Order Type: 

101812007 1:47:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070300-El & 070304-El 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 
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, -. 



I CLK Official Fliing****8/24/2007 9:06 AM ***** 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

070 3 O O / l 7 0  3 0 q  
Patti Zellner 
Friday, August 24,2007 9:06 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted / " I  

Administrative a Parties 5 Conswner 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070300-ord.grant.intew-Fia Cable.ky.doc 

8l2412007 9:05:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070300-El 

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION TO 
DISTRIBUTION: I 

THE FLORIDA CABLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ASSOCIATION, INC., 
IN DOCKET NO. 070300-E1 



1 ***** CLK Officlal Flllng****8/24/2007 9:06 AM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patti Zellner 
Friday, August 24,2007 9:05 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070300-ord.grant.interv_EMBARQ. ky.doc 

812412007 9:04:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070300-El 

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION 
TO EMBARQ CORPORATION IN DOCKET NO. 070300-E1 

C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrative Parties a Consulncr 

DOCIJMENT NO. 53- 0 7 
DI STRIBUTl ON : 

I 

- 



***** CLK Offlclal Flllng****8/24/2007 9:06 AM 

From: Patti Zellner 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 812412007 9:03:00 AM 

Filename I Path: 070300-ord.grant.interv_Bellsouth-ATT. ky.doc 

Friday, August 24,2007 9:04 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

Docket Number: 070300-El 

DISTRIBUTION: ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION TO 
BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC., 
D/B/A AT&T FLORIDA IN DOCKET NO. O ~ O ~ O O - E I  



1 ***** CLK Offlclal Flllng****8/9/2007 9:50 AM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Matllda Sanders ' 7 5 c  4 7  - CL747.-?co -. E I 
/ Timolyn Henry 

Thursday, August 09,2007 9 5 0  AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070300-El and 070304-El 
Filename I Path: 070300-307.or~consol.lah.doc 
Order Type: 

8/9/2007 9:47:00 AM 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER CONSOLIDATING DOCKETS FOR HEARING 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
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Staff Counsel 
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Conmissioners 1 Hrg 1 Staff I 

Prehearing Off icer 
I COnnn ss i  oners I m I  

Exam 
ALL 1 ED l C T l  Mn l A G l  SK 

I I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the  senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  M 4 e r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 
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Date: 
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Ptwaram Module 610 

Staff Assianngntr 

%tion 1 - off ice of.Comission fi. n 
Docket No.070300-E1 Date Docketed: W 0 4 /  2007 T i t l e :  Review of 2007 E l e c h i c  Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan 

f i l e d  pursuant t o  Rule 25-6.0342, FAC. submitted by no r ida  
Public U t i l i t i e s  Conpany. 

Conpany: Flor ida Public U t i l i t i e s  Company 

WARNING: THIS S&EWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING LXXUPIENT 
I T  I S  TENTARVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:@SO) 413-6770 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  suspend: 

1. Plan F i led 
2. Comnts  Due 

S ta f f  Recamendation 
Agenda 
Standard Order 
Revised CASR Due 

PIF  RCA SCR SCA Referred to:  AOM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL 
COW indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
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“E 07/09/2007 
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WR Staf f  

3. 
4. 
5. 
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current WR revision leve l  
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17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
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Recamended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  C m i s s i o n  1L. Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 
39. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

_- Staf f  Counsel 
l4U. I I I 

Section 3 - Chairman Com l e t -  Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearina Officercs) 
Comissioners 1 Hrg I Staf f  I 

Prehearinq Of f icer  
C m i  ss i  oners I ADM I 

Exam 
ALL I ED I CT I MM I A t  I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. Approved: a fw 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staf f  M e d x r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 
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Date: 05/14/2007 
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Section 1 - Off ice of Comnission C l e r k h  h 

Ful l  C m i s s i o n  L Conmission Panel- 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  - 

Docket No.070300-E1 Date Docketed: W04/200 7 T i t l e :  Review of 2007 Elec t r i c  Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan 

Company: Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  Company 

f i l e d  pursuant t o  Rule 25-6.0342. F.A.C.. submitted by Florida 
Public U t i l i t i e s  Conpany. 

32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
COS indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 
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OPR Staff  
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Section 1 - Off ice of Comission Clerk h 

Comi s s i  oners Hrg S t a f f  
Exam 

ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

X 

Page 1 o f  1 

Comissioners 

Docket No.070300-E1 Date Docketed: 05/04/2007 T i t l e :  Review of 2007 Elect r ic  In f rast ructure Storm Hardening Plan 

Company: Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  Conpany 

f i l e d  pursuant t o  Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida 
Public U t i l i t i e s  Company. 
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Docket No. 070300-E1 Date Docketed: es/04/2007 T i t l e :  Review of 2007 Elect r ic  Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan 

Conpany: Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  Conpany 

f i l e d  pursuant t o  Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida 
Public U t i l i t i e s  Company. 
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Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
C(Y indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 
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CSkA M i o n  3 - Chairman C m l e t e s  Assignments are as follows: 
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Hearing Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Officers Exam. 

Page 1 of 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Keino Y&g 

I Z  Pz'f a m 

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
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From: Ofice of Chairman Lisa Edgar z@ P 

Docket Number: 070300-E1 --Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan tiled pursuant to Rul@-6.*, F . S ,  - submitted by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

A L L I E D  I C T  AG ISK 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location /Room Time 

X I  I I I 

1. Schedule Information 

X 

Staff Workshop 11/27/2007 Tallahassee / E-I40 9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 

2. HearingPrehearing Assignment Information 

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners 

Informal staff workshop 
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Docket Number: 070300-E1 -Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to R&.O3eF.A.& 

CD submitted by Florida Public Utilities Company. 
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
Commissioner McMunian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - K e i W Y o s  0 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 070300-El -- Review of2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule 
submitted by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

Informal staff workshop 

2. Hearingmrehearing Assignment Information 
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XI I 
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* Section 1 - of f ice of Comirr ion C l e r C  

Docket No.070300-E1 Date Docketed: 05/04/ 2007 T i t l e :  Review of 2007 Elect r ic  Infrastructure Stom Hardening Plan 

Conpany: Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  Conpany 

f i l ed  pursuant t o  Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C.. submitted by Florida 
Public U t i l i t i e s  Conpany. 
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Section 1 - Off ice of Comnission Clerk h * 
Docket No.070300-E1 Date Docketed: 05/04/2007 T i t l e :  Review of 2007 E lec t r i c  Infrastructure Storm Hardening Ran  

Company: Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  Company 

f i l e d  pursuant t o  Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida 
Public U t i l i t i e s  Company. 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
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Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Sta f f  Counsel 

CSRA Section 3 - Chairman Cow le tes  Assignments are as follows: 
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assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. Date: 10/12/2007 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patti Zellner 
Tuesday, July 03,2007 10:32 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices / 
Order I Notice Submitted 5 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070300-El 
Filename I Path: 070300or.6.19.07.lah.doc 

7/3/2007 103200 AM 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER GRANTING TEMPORARY WAIVER OF 
RULE 25-6.0342(2), FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 




